From: Simon Nesbitt - BB Civil UK

Sent: 06 July 2011 13:03

To: Chandler, Jason

Cc: DolanA@pbworld.com; Stefan Rotthaus - BB Civil UK; Dedhar, Shabu (STS);
Wilken, Michael; Kevin Russell - BB Civil UK; Martin Foerder - BB Civil UK

Subject: Fw: V72 SDS Design Programme for your review

Jason

Please find attached our comments on latest draft V72 for your review ahead of meeting to discuss on Friday 08 July
2011.

Please advise if an updated programme incorporating our comments where necessary will be issued ahead meeting
on Friday.

As V73 is now overdue, it is important that an agreed V72 can be finalised as quickly as possible.
Kind Regards / Mit freundlichen Griifien,

Simon P Nesbitt MEng (Hons) CEng MICE
Design Manager

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EHI12 9DJ

United Kingdom

Tel:

Fax:

Email: simon.nesbitt(@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web:  www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited

Registered Office: 3™ Floor Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Registered in England and Wales
Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenicurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient. please contact
the sender and delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.
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From: "Chandler, Carla" <ChandlerC@pbworld.com>

To: "Simon Nesbitt (BSC)" <Simon.Nesbitt@Bilfinger.co.uk>, <Shabu.Dedhar.ext@siemens.com>
Cei "Dolan, Alan" <DolanA@pbworld.com=>, "Chandler, Jason" <ChandlerJ@pbworld.com>
Date: 27/06/2011 17:30
Subject: V72 SDS Design Programme for your review
Simon/Shabu,

Please find attached the V72 programme for your review.

Please let me know of any comments or changes you may require prior to formal issue.
Thanks.

<<DRAFT V72 SDS Design Programme.pdf>>

Kind regards.

Carla Chandler

BSc (Hons)

Planner - Rail. Transit & Aviation

Think before you print

From: Chandler, Jason

Sent: 27 June 2011 17:00

To: 'Simon Nesbitt (BSC)'

Ce: Dolan, Alan; Chandler. Carla
Subject: Edinburgh

Simon,

I will be in Edinburgh this week. I am aiming for Wed and Thursday. I am trying to finalise the programme today and will send it
through this evening.

Regards.

Jason Chandler

BSc (Hons)

Project Manager, Edinburgh Tram

Parsons Brinckerhoff

9 Lochside Avenue, Edinburgh EH12 9DJ, UK

T
chandlerj@pbworld.com; www.pbworld.com/ea

Think before you print

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information

for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,

dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
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this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.

™

DRAFT V72 5DS
Design Programm...
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